“20]|linl.l\m20|8
& raooe - ‘our reference

> de dossier - File number
1637224
Dear Sir/Madam:
Extension of time not granted.

Receipt is acknowledged of your letter dated June 11,
2018 requesting an additional extension of time to reply
to the office action of June 8, 2017.

Your request cannot be granted as you have not provided
a reason which would justify an extension of time.

$ \ The applicant is considered to be in default in the

indonnée prosecution of this application and the application may be
20 aoft 2018. treated as abandoned if the default is not remedied by
August 20, 2018.
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